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R . o . County Wexford, Ireland
Sterile TCChIlOlOgIGS Ireland Limited Bosca Poist 3000, Eastét Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
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F: +353 53 60699
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Lo Call: 189033 55 99

05/03/04 ' 55-2

re: Noticein accordahce with Article 8 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations

Dear Mr Lynch

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a review of a waste licence relating
to a facility at Sterile Technologies Ireland Ltd., 430 Beech Road, Western Industrial
Estate, Naas Road. I am directed to advise you that it appears to the Agency that the
notices published and erected or fixed in relation to the application are misleading or
inadequate for the information of the public in the following respects:

1. The principal activity has not been identified as required by Articles 6(c) and
7(3)(b) i.e. the notices refer to all the activities being principal activities.

2. Other differences in the notices to the wording specified in the above regulations
include;
— The wording of the headings of the notices (Articles 6 and 7)

— The wording in the notices for Class 9 of the Fourth Schedule of the Waste
Management Act

— The wording of the last section of Article 6(¢)
The Agency therefore requires you, in accordance with Article 8 of the regulations, to

1. Publish an amended newspaper notice in accordance with Article 6 of the Waste
Management (Licensing) Regulations. The notice should be published in the
newspaper which carried the original notice.

2. Replace the existing site notice with an amended notice that complies with
Article 7 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

3. Maintain the notice as amended at a location complying with Article 7 of the
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations for a period of two months
following the making of the specified amendment.

The Agency further requires you to submit the following evidence in relation to

compliance with the above requirement:
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1. An orifginali of the neWspaper and five copies of the relevant page of the
newspaper in which the amended notice has been published.

2. An original and five copies of both a letter stating the date on which the
amended site notice was fixed and a drawing showing its location on site.

3. An original and five copies of the text of the amended notice erected or fixed in
accordance with Article 7.

The evidence requested should be submitted within three weeks of the date of this
notice, in the form of an original and five copies.

Please note that the format of the application’s register number has been revised to 55-
2. Please direct all correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Office of
Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box
3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely,

Mr Donal Howley
Inspector
Office of Licensing & Guidance




